From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert
(USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: 3/16/2011 6:11:17 PM

Subject: RE: 3/9 letter from HJC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?

Awesome and strong. Read with care because we like you being the USA! PJC

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:10 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel,
Ann (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Pimsner, David (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?

Awesome. Thx!

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 06:00 PM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann
(USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Pimsner, David (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?

Dennis: | DP
i DP
DP i PJC

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:49 AM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel,
Ann (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Subject: Re: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?

DP iSometime this

imorning. Thx.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 12:19 AM

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann
(USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Subject: Re: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?

Wow. | DP Pic

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 09:38 PM

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel,
Ann (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Subject: Fw: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?

Fyi.
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From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 09:36 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Re: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?

These Members should just saddle themselves up to the defense counsel table for the gun traffickers in our on-going
case. Seriously, if you all send another mealy-mouth response kicking this to the IG, you will have assisted these
Members in negatively impacting, to a significant degree, an existing indictment and thereby our ability to successfuly
prosecute these criminals.

If that is your course of inaction, | will send my own response informing them of their interference w this prosecution
and their despicable misinformation propaganda campaign of the BP Agent Terry murder case.

Thix.

Dennis

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 03:18 PM

To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: FW: 3/9 letter from HIC Republicans re: Gunrunner -- Have you all seen this?
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